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ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(W@ T & 6 wifdfE §em) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

F.No0.431/39-3/MCP(M)/94 Ausust %, 1996

The Director,

Institute of Business ManagemenlL & Research,
6/1, Swinhoe Street,

Calcutta - 700 019.

Sub: Extension of period of approval to conduct Management programme PGDBA (FT
and PT) at Institute of Business Management & Research, Calcutte.

Sir, : '

The Council has evaluated the compliance repoft submitted ty the institute
on the conditions of approval communicated to you in the letter cf approval. The
expert committee has pointed out the following deficiencies 1n the compliance
report. : rnte

Specific conditions to be complied by 31st Augqust, 1996

1 Endowment Fund be created as per AICTE's norms.
2. _List of books required.
3. . Director too old to be director.

The Council has agreed to extend the period of .approval of sbove pro-
gramme for 1996-98 subject to compliance/ fulfillment of general condi-

. tions at Annexure - I and speci{ic conditions given also on the deficiencies

observed. These conditions should be complied by August 31, 1996 and a proof of
these be submitted to AICTE. After the receipt of compliance report an expert
committee of the Council shall visit your institute to verify the same.

In case of non-compliance of above conditions, the Council shall take
necessary measures at i1ts end which may include stoppino admission process and
of withdrawl of approval without giving further notice. You are also advised
not to make any admission for the sessicn commencing 1997-98.

Note:- The format for the faculty proff]e {s enclosed, you are requested to
gat it filled by all members of the faculty and send to us at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

€euu S-é’vc"é

(Dr, Reny " »th-
Agcistant Direcilor
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